From 547F
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:43 PM
To: Y4 s47F

co U

Subject: RE: Meeting w Qantas [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Great — thanks! And sorry again for yesterday

Look forward to catching up next week

Cheers

7F

From:ala s47F

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:29 AM

To gl
co U U

Subject: RE: Meeting w Qantas [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello



Fantastic! | can do 10:30 if that worked for you? Aussies?

Thanks

522

From: s47F s47F

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:19 AM

7o e
Subject: RE: Meeting w Qantas [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hello 2Xds

| am so sorry about yesterday, | am not sure what happened but it had dropped out of my diary.
Are you planning on being in Canberra next week? If yes, a coffee sounds ideal. If not lets work
on finding a time to catch up.

Sorry again for yesterday, | hope you weren’t waiting on us for too long.



Speak soon







From:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invitation | Minister Bowen"s National Press Club Address | 17 July [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 9:03:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

OFFICIAL

Thank you.

| look forward to seeing you.

Kind regards,

s47F

Senior Adviser
Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell
Minister for Trade & Tourism | Special Minister of State

WS4/
£ =




From: S L -

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:02 PM

To: A
ce: s s47F

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invitation | Minister Bowen's National Press Club Address | 17 July
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

'

Again sorry | cant make it this time, but as | mentioned Mat (Cc’ed) in our office is looking
forward to coming along.

As always, if you need anything please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Thanks,

Tourism Adviser

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell
Minister for Trade and Tourism
Special Minister of State

v G









rrom: Rl

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:25 AM

To: A

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Q Bag Tags and Qantas Luggage Tags[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Ul







From: (Sen D. Farrell)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:03 PM
To: U L

o G

Subject: RE: Meeting w Qantas

k.
We are happy to postpone this one.

Also, | have cc’ed in my DFAT email account — I'm transitioning off the APH system so it’s a better
place to grab me.

Thanks,

s47F

Tourism Adviser

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell
Minister for Trade and Tourism
Special Minister of State

v U










From: SR (5 0. Frr<!) G

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:49 AM

To S A

Subject: Re: Qantas Invitation | Qantas and Australia Post Centenary Event
SRt
Was great to meet you last week!

Unfortunately, it's looking like the Minister won't be able to attend. However - we were wondering if
one of his colleagues might be able to attend to represent him?

Also, | have cc'd in my Dfat email - I'm on there far more often so is a better place to contact me.
Hope all is well.

Thanks,













s47F

To: : s47F
Cc:

Subject: Re: Qantas Group - Announcement on jobs, training and growth plans [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 3 March 2023 8:15:35 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Thanks for providing the info about today’s announcement.

Kind regards







From: s47F
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 7:45 AM

To

Subject: Re: Qantas Group - Recruitment and Training Announcement[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Eadd,

Great to meet you on Wednesday.

Kind regards

522







s22

Subject:

Thanks

s47F
Tuesday, 21 February 2023 12:25 PM

s47F

Re: Qantas Lounge Network Announcement and Qantas Regional Grant
Applications Open [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL







From: s47F

To: s47F
Subject: RE: Avalon Airshow [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 February 2023 9:59:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL
Thanks Saais

In that case unfortunately the Minister won’t be able to attend — he isn’t going to Avalon until 1
March.

Thank you again for the offer though — would have been lovely!
Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
02 6277 7420

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell | Minister for Trade and Tourism | Special Minister of State

| acknowledge the traditional owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay my respect to
their culture, and their elders past and present.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1)
please notify me immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not use this email or its
contents; and (3) client legal privilege is not waived.




Thanks el
Can | confirm which date the flight is occurring?

Thanks!

Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
02 6277 7420

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell | Minister for Trade and Tourism | Special
Minister of State

| acknowledge the traditional owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay
my respect to their culture, and their elders past and present.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by
mistake: (1) please notify me immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not
use this email or its contents; and (3) client legal privilege is not waived.




rrom: A

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 11:58 AM

To: Gl
co A G

Subject: Avalon Airshow [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

L]
Minister Farrell is interested in the jump seat.

| have cc’d in Helen our Diary Manager who just needs the finer details to see if we
can make it work.

Thanks again!

s47F

Tourism Adviser

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell
Minister for Trade and Tourism
Special Minister of State

v S







From: s47F

To: s47F
Subject: RE: Invitation: Australian Open Men"s Semi Final [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 2:53:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Catil] — will get back to you as soon as possible.

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

Date: Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Bl

| have spoken to Minister Farrell and he would be delighted to join Mr Joyce and Mr Clarke at the
Australian Open on 27 January. The Minister will be accompanied by Elr# ¢

Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any further assistance.

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

Date: Monday, 9 January 2023 3:26:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Edall

Slight change, Minister Farrell will be accompanied by SLUSEF¥ on 27

January.
Thank you!

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
Subject: RE: Meeting Request | 26 October | Qantas [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:57:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks

Locked in for 4pm and we are in MG:70.

If Andrew or Alan need any assistance on the day please ask them to call me on G

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
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:38 AM

To: G G

Subject: RE: Meeting Request | 26 October | Qantas [SECEUNOFFICIAL]

Good morning,

Hope you had a lovely weekend.

Minister Farrell would be happy to meet with Mr Joyce on Wednesday 26 October at Parliament
House.

| can offer a meeting at 12:15pm or 4:00pm. Please let me know whether either of these are
suitable.

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

From: S (sen D Farrel) S

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 1:40 PM

To: S (5o O Fore!)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Meeting Request | 26 October | Qantas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.







From:
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request | 26 October | Qantas [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 3:43:00 PM

Attachments: i 00

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email — | will get back to you as soon as possible.

In the meantime, would you have a contact in Jetstar government relations?

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
Subject: RE: Qantas Invitation: Federal Parliamentary Press Gallery Midwinter Ball. [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:01:00 PM

Attachments: i 00

Good afternoon Bl

Thank you for the kind invitation to Minister Farrell to join the Qantas table for the mid-winter
ball. The Minister has already accepted an invitation so will need to decline this time. Please
accept his sincere apologies.

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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 21 March 2024 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: image005.png
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OFFICIAL

Let’s lock in 3:30pm — Senator Wong is right next door to us so would work well. Our office is
MG:70.

Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
02 6277 6222

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




rrom:

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:05 AM

o S

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

How about 4:00pm?

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




From: L

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:29 PM

To: A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

-

just let me know that Vanessa will be in Canberra on 15 May. | can offer a meeting at
12:30pm if that suits?

From: s
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:44 PM

To: G A A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

'l

To throw in the mix, if Vanessa isn’t travelling to Canberra for budget, | can offer a meeting at
Sydney Airport on 21 May at 2:45pm if that suits.

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

erom: U

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:25 PM

To: A S

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks Exd
And we may have another possibility on 20 May but will keep in touch.
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

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 3:22 PM

o

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks

Our next Sydney date is 11 June — the Minister could meet in the afternoon again at the airport
on arrival from Canberra, around 2:45pm. Should we put that one in the diary then if something
comes up earlier from either side we can reschedule?

Unfortunately the Minister will already be overseas on 14 July — he is taking some leave around
then.

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




rrom: U

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 2:14 PM

To: A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon Ealls
Just following up on my previous email re a meeting between Ms Hudson and Minister Farrell.
Any advice on whether the offered date and time work would be appreciated.
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

From: G

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:40 AM

To: G

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good morning

| can confirm the Minister will be in Sydney on the afternoon of Monday 8 April and would be
available for a meeting with Ms Hudson.

Could it work if we scheduled at the airport at around 2:45pm when the Minister’s flight arrives?

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

From: SR

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 9:05 AM



To: SR

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good morning Satial

Just following up again on Ms Hudson’s request for a meeting. Could you contact me when
available please.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:02 PM

To: G

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Good afternoon il
Thank you for the correspondence from Ms Hudson requesting a meeting with Minister Farrell.

Could you please give me a call when you are available on IS to discuss a potential
meeting on 7 February?

Thank you
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
Subject: 2 ] INVITATION: Qantas Dinner by Neil Perry at Parliament House | August 9 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 7 August 2023 12:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

Sorry for the late notice but ¥4Iy is now in Canberra this week and he has asked if it would be possible for
her to join him at the dinner on Wednesday night?

s47

Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
02 6277 7420

Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell | Minister for Trade and Tourism | Special Minister of State

| acknowledge the traditional owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay my respect to their culture, and their
elders past and present.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1) please notify me

immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not use this email or its contents; and (3) client legal privilege is not

waived.

AT —

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 12:09 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Qantas Dinner by Neil Perry at Parliament House | August 9 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Can | withdraw my decline for the dinner and accept now for Minister Farrell?



The engagement he had on has just been postponed and he would very much like to attend this dinner now he is
available.

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

rrom: CZE{N
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2023 9:34 AM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Qantas Dinner by Neil Perry at Parliament House | August 9 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Thanks

| will see what | can do and get back to you.

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




T —

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 3:27 PM

Subject: RE: INVITATION: Qantas Dinner by Neil Perry at Parliament House | August 9 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Good afternoon

Thank you for the invitation to Minister Farrell to attend the dinner on 9 August at Parliament House. Unfortunately the
Minister is already committed to a dinner that evening and therefore will be unable to attend. Please accept his apologies.

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

Cc: events@gantas.com.au; s47F

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Qantas Perth Paris Cocktail Event [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 24 June 2024 3:45:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Gl

Thank you for the invitation to Minister Farrell to attend the cocktail reception on 13 July in
Perth. Unfortunately the Minister is on leave overseas on that date and is therefore unable to
attend.

Please accept his apologies.
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









